Highway No. 3. Such high

grade brick was made

that brick was sold

Niagara Peninsula

Some of these bricks

are still in use in parts

of Cayuga. The Brick

Kilns were operated

1875 - A cheese fact-

ory was built on the J.J.

Parson's Farm. This

building was demolished

in 1922 after the land

had been expropriated for the widening of the

There were later two

brickyards both west of

Jarvis operated by the

sons of John Rogers.

William Rodgers father of Mrs. Selina Rodgers

Irwin last one North of

the Talbot Road where

hard bricks were made

and Edward Rodgers

last one South of Talbot

Road (No 3 Highway)

grandfather of Mrs.

Mary Keen. They were taught

brickmaking by a Mr.

Henderson from Scot-

land whence came the

necessary machinery.

These bricks were used

in the early churches,

the Courthouse Cayuga and Judges Residence.

The Presbyterian-

manse has both types or

brick. It was built in

1869. Soft brick was

nard brick on outside

until about 1906.

HAGERSVILLE

Highlights

\$2800 For Cancer

Campaign. However, to not entirely completed date, these cheques have their designated areas not been received. for this best-ever Sincere appreciation Cancer Campaign for is given the seventy-1973. Hagersville and nine year's young lady who made her usual District Cancer Campaign Chairman, Mrs. generous donation to the Esselment, has campaign, as well as the 12-year-old girl stated the present figure who wanted to help in reached \$2,800.00 with her small way. A list more yet to come in. of organizations who

Several large com- contributed will appear panies intimated pre- at a later date, when to contribute in this 1973 pleted.

Northview Tours Nanticoke Plant

3 and 9. Miss M. John- the conducted tour of Hall on Tuesday, April son and Mrs. M. Lougheed, enjoyed a most ative tour on Monday as well as teachers re- toria Lions Club. afternoon, May 7.

The bus loaded with enthusiastic students departed from the school at 1:15 p.m., and travelled to the Nanticoke Power Project view and learn "on-thelocated at Lake Erie. spot" details of this There they were shown nearby tourist attracslides and a movie pre- tion.

Laidlaw Motorways Expands To Sarnia

known Company, Laidlaw Motorways Ltd., who originated on No. 6 Highway, north of Hagersville as Laidlaw Transport, nas again expanded.

An announcement was recently made that the Laidlaw Motorways have agreed to acquire for cash the operating assets of Maurice Lambert Ltd. and the waste management division of Lambton Cartage Ltd., both of Sarnia.

President of the firm, Michael DeGroote, said the transactions will add an additional \$500,000 annual revenue to Laidlaw's waste management division. He also stated that

A large nationally- Laidlaw Motorways has been awarded a fouryear contract for waste removal for the town of Markham, Ont.

sponsible for making

theses arrangements.

are to be congratulated,

since many of the stu-

dents otherwise may not

have the opportunity to

Candy Sale

ville's United Church C.G.I.T. girls, Mrs. Alvin Hewitt, organized a sale of chocolate bars and chocolate-coated almonds throughout the town on Monday evening, May 7. The girls were busily selling these calorie-laden goodies door-to-door, in order to receive funds to help in the support of their Overseas Sponsored Child. Good work,

ALL-MIX HAGERSVILLE



DAYS . 768-3761 . 768-3170

NIGHTS Eddy Davey 768-3540

Branch 164 Hold Election

the May meeting of dence were read from Hagersville Legion the Peters family, Ted Branch 164, on the 1st Brooks and the Hospital at 8 p.m. in the Legion Auxiliary Couples Hoss Auditorium. President Clarence Jackson asked Murdoch. that one minute of silence be observed in memory of two recent Service Officer, would deceased comrades, Eastes and Peters.

Re-instatement was given to the Branch for Joanne Prudhomme, as well as one new member being accepted into

membership. Secretary Madeline Haley read the minutes merville. Service Offiof the previous April general meeting fol- Stoddard was nil, while lowed by Comrade Jack Comrade Al Haley previously of their desire all tabulation is com- Skinner presenting the sented the Poppy Report in the Hall on the first

Club convener, Mrs. G.

Announcement was made that Sid Hope, the be visiting Simcoe Branch at a forthcoming date. Comrade Ted Brooks gave a detailed report regarding Ways and Means and Comrade Ince reported that there is presently one in Hospital, Comrade F. Somcer report from Pete

More than 30 mem-report of the Treasurer. and Comrade Fred Saturday evening bers were present for Items of correspon-Brock outlined the June, when a large Brock outlined the House Committee retendance is anticipated port. President Jack- at this annual colorful son stated that to date event. there are 296 paid up Elections took place

for the remainder of the The Hagersville evening. They are as follows: President -Womens Institute will rent the Hall for a hoss Clarence Jackson, 1st Vice - J. Stinson; 2nd party on the final Tues-Vice - Ted Brooks: day of May in the even-Executive Members ing. Other business included a donation of J. Skinner, H. Reicheld, \$250.00 given to Com-Bill Lawrence and Joe Krauskopf; Sgt. - at -arms-Albert Whitbread rade Nat Salvatore for the Bantam Baseball team; also Comrade P. and George Best; Stoddard to make en-Secretary - Omar Phillips, and Treasurquiries regarding the need of a recentlyer - Dave Ince. Lunch burnt-out family of six. was served to close the The Joint Installation well attended meeting. Ceremony will be held

Hagersville Lion News

Jim Misner presided at Past President - Doug retary - John Barr; sentation, which was the meeting of Hagers- Thomas; President - Lion Tamer - Wayne from Northview Elem- followed by a most ville and District Lion's Jim Misner; 1st Vice Mitchell; Tail Twisterentary School, together interesting question and Club members held in Pres. - Jack Willis; 2nd Ed McCarthy. with teachers of Rooms answer period prior to the Hagersville Legion Vice Pres. - Steve still under construction. casion was Lion Walt

Many closing-out

ned for the final weeks

of Hagersville Explorer

"making - your - own -

pizza-party," handi-

craft to be completed,

a swimming party, and

attending the exciting

car races at the Speed-

members present, met

in the C.E. Wing of the

United Church on Wed-

nesday May 3, with Pre-

sident Joan Shoup pre-

siding. Business mat-

ters dealt with included

a possible visit to a pig-

farm, and other closing-

out activities, prior to the end of May.

OBJECTIVE

REACHED

a generous community.

The group, with 14

way in Cayuga.

year directors - Bob Bennett and Peter

Nominations and Hendriks; Secretary -

election of officers Mike Davis; Treasurer-Many Surprises For Explorers

Your Pretty Little

A handicraft period

was enjoyed by the

girls, when each painted

a "Trust In The Lord"

plaque, to be taken home. Everyone joined in the circle for the

Explorer Closing and

prayer, together with

the two leaders.

Foot?"

summer of 1972. Girls providing the events have been plan- Worship Service were Karen Esselment, reading the portion of Scrip-Girls, such as a ture, Cindy Atkinson, providing an inspirational prayer, Lori Anderson, receiving the offering and Anne Brown, pianist, providing - "Who Will Shoe

"Club 200" Draw of the Lions, was Bill Awde, who won the sum of Congratula-\$100.00.

First Vice President showed the following: Cliff Foster; Dues Sec-

During business, the Lougheed; 3rd Vice Club donated the sum the project, which is 24. Present for this oc- Pres. - Ed Langley; 1 of \$50.00 to the Farm year directors - Dave Home for the Deaf at interesting and inform- Principal J. R. Lundy, Winters from the Vit- Kett and Ed Davey; 2 Milton. Presenting an interesting and informative program, Lion Mike Davis showed slides of England, Holland, France, Germany, Belgium and Switzerland, taken during the tour by Hagersville Secondary School's Concert Band in the

There will be instruction on convention procedure and a convention movie at the next meeting of the Club, leading up to the Lions District A convention to be held the latter part of May in Cornwall, Ontario. Winner of the monthly

RESIDENTS OF HAGERSVILLE, JARVIS AND SURROUNDING AREAS

STUDY DURING THE DAY. PART-TIME OR FULL-TIME FREE

Take course for your own personal improvement

* Complete your diploma - as you have always planned * Get the requirements for entry to trades, colleges and universities.

As well as traditional subjects, study new and specialized courses in

APPLIED BUSINESS MACHINES **ACCOUNTANCY** AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS **AUTO SHOP BASIC PROGRAMMING ECONOMICS** ELECTRICITY ELECTRONICS **ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE** CONVERSATIONAL FRENCH

MARKETING **WORLD RELIGIONS** SPACE SCIENCE SPANISH THEATRE ARTS DRAMA CREATIVE WRITING & MASS MEDIA COMPUTER SCIENCE

* For more information call the school at 768-3318 during the day or come to the school on Monday, May 7 or Thursday, May 10 between 7:00-9:00 p.m.

Turning The Clock Back In Jarvis

by Mrs. Ben Johnson written in 1967

Settlers moved into Jarvis when the Plank Road was finished. About 1850 Mr. Jones walked westward from Niagara Falls. When he reached what is now Jarvis, he came to a clear running stream. The location appealed to him and he bought land. His house is now occupied by Mr. George Reynolds. The barn was razed in the great fire that destroyed much of Jarvis in 1873. Mr. Jones gave the land for the Anglican Church and the rectory. The Rec-Announcement

Evans was Rector. the home of Jim Doughty was built by the Rev. Johnson, a Rector at the same time, the David Wilson Sr., was built. These two houses were almost identical in plan. The Harrop House was occupied by the Leathers. Sir Ed-

GEORGE HARRINGTON LORNE PORTER

He can be reached at:

OFFICE 135 QUEENS-

WAY W., SIMCOE,

PHONE 426-4182 OR AT

HIS RESIDENCE,

R. R. 2 HAGERSVILLE.

PHONE -416-779-3712.

ward Leather, a des-REALTOR is pleased to announce that George It is difficult to deter-Harrington has been apmine how many of the pointed as a sales rephouses in Jarvis are resentative in his Real Century Homes. Some Estate Agency. George that may be are the was an employee of the American Can Company home of Mrs. Russell opposite to Jim Doughty, Mr. and Mrs. Wm. for 36 years and for short time was a fran-Blake, the home of Mrs. chised dealer for Wickens and the house Halliday Homes. This originally owned by the varied experience Hinds family on the equips him well to serve North East lot on your real estate needs Monson Street. with intelligence and Probably the oldest sincerity.

home in Jarvis is owned by Steve Payne. This Rodgers also carried on a boot and shoe business

> Another early businessman was Mr. Charles Yocom, who settled here in 1855. His business in ploughs and agricultural implements was carried on where Craddock and Phibbs garage is located, his home being next to his shop. This house, now occupied by Wright's, is probably more than a hundred years old. Another successful plow maker was Mr. Louis Miller, a native of Alsace-Lorraine who settled here in 1864. His shop was located on the site of Miss Bess Allen's the early atlas to the present garage. He lived handsome brick build-

large brick house, now fire of 1873. owned by Mr. Klaas

The front part of the Presbyterian manse to being 100 years old. was built in 1859. The United Church brick was acquired from Captain Rodgers' brickyard located west of Jarvis. The back part of the house was built later as evidenced bs the different brick. Mrs. R. A. Millers'

home was built by Dr. William Howell. The lot was a wedding gift to Dr. Howells' bride from her family, the Graham's. Since this marriage took place in 1860. tory was built in 1864 it would seem probable when the Rev. Francis that the house was built Jaques interned with Dr. Harrop house, where Dr. Ted Howell, brother of Dr. Wm. Howell, also practiced there. While the Howell's did not live continuously in this but ten acres. house, it remained in their possession until sold by Dr. Ross Howell's son Wm. in

1951. the Abraham home, now returned to Scarboro. vacant. This was built by Mr. Charles Yocom came from Milton and Sr. A few years later, the home of the late Mrs. Meredith was built by John Glanfield, but probably neither of these are century houses.

The late Mrs. Wm. Fallis's Family, the Bournes, moved into what is now Dave here in 1848. Mr. seem to date from the best is yet to be." early 1870's. Of these we can list the home of the Davidson Brothers, originally the Sills home. Dr. A. R. Coleman settled here in 1876. His home is now-

occupied by David Wilson Jr. A carriage maker Wm. Chambers, who settled in 1870 built the house next to the municipal offices. The neighbouring house occupied by Bill Reynolds'. The I.O.O.F. Hall and Nick Montague's home are from the same period. The house at one time owned by Dr. Leather-

dale was probably also built about 1870. Reference is made in in her home until at a ings that were erected

There are probably more that are century

houses or very close parsonage was built be-In the surrounding

McSorley, Bill Ionson and Bob Fallis. Bill Williamson's grandson settled there between 1860 and 1864, land and buying the farm from his friend Mr. soon after. Dr. Ross Bethune who had re-A short time later Howell was born in this ceived the land from the house. It is of interest crown in 1811. The two Hamilton to work as an to note that the late Dr. families had been St. Paul's Church. About Howell, sleeping in the Bethune was the father rooms over the office. of Rev. Bethune, a minister at the Stone Church. At the time Mr. farm, it was all cleared of the Bank of Com-

Bill Ionson's grand-parents settled on his farm after several of his great uncles had become discouraged with Walpole Clay and

The Fallis Family settled on the farm now owned by Mr. John Hogeterp, when Robert Fallis married on March 17, 1859 they began to clear the farm where Bob Fallis now

lives. These are a few facts about our older homes. There are probably McBrides' house 96 many I have missed. As years ago. Since this we view these fine rehouse was erected be- minders of the past, we fore that we may assume are reminded of the and business of Andrew that this is a Century poet's words - "Grow perity and mercies, re-Rodgers who settled House. Many houses old along with me - The

by Myrtle Johnson

located where Craddock and Phibbs Garage stands today. There pumps and ploughs were made by Charles Yocom and his father. Their ploughs were characterized by iron handles. 1900 - Mr. Louis Miller, a native of

Alcace - Loraine also made ploughs. He had his plough patented and

R. R. 2, Canfield, Ont.

RICKER

TRAILER SALES

BORDEN RICKER

HIGHWAY 3 - CANBORO

BELLEVUE & THOMSON T-LINE

TRAVEL TRAILERS

TRAILER CAMPERS

sold the patent to the Massey Harris Co. Modern Ploughs are adaptions of this early Miller Plough. 1874 - The making

buggies was important. tween 1872 and 1874. The old three storey town hall was built area we have some by Mr. Chambers, who Centennial Farms, with his son- in- law namely those owned by Mr. Sutor made car-Clarence Swing, Bill riages in the bottom riages in the bottom Williamson, Clarence floor. The second floor was the town hall and the third floor was rented out (Oddfellows had it father, James William- for many years). Mr. Sutor next went into business with Mr. Dan coming here from Scot- Steel and they made buggies in a shop located where Mrs. Art Phillip's house stands. Mr. Sutor went to friends in Scotland. Mr. Harvester Company ab-

1910 - A wagon and carriage business was carried on by Alan Ross Williamson bought the on the present location

later run by Mr. Albert Booth and Mr. N.R. Pond. In later years Mr. Booth made butter prints at that same locof carriages cutters and

1897 - In 1897 Jarvis aslo contained a sash and door factory operated by A. J. Campbell and Company.

1900 - The Johnson Bros. built an evaporator to dry apples for Champagne. When the built a pickle factory and this building still stands along the railway cracks. Just outside Jarvis at the corner of No. 3 Highway and the Nanticoke Side road was located a butter factory operated by the Parkin-

a brick kiln was started. This was operated by Captain John Rodgers, grandfather of Mrs. Ida Fulson. It was located on

Community

by Jessie Miller Monday May 7 - This is the date of the beginning of the two weeks Community Chest Campaign. The executive, headed by Campaign

Scouting

The Cubs and their

leaders are now work-

ing on a float for the

Victoria Day Parade.

Next paper drive will be June 16th.

774-4466

News

Manager Earl Slater has ready to start. All canvassers have their supplies and it is hoped that all citizens of the Jarvis and District area will give freely in gratitude for their own pros-

on the history of Jarvis have been contributed through the kindness of Mrs. R. A. Miller.

Another year is coming to a close for Cubs and Scouts. The

Industries

last meeting of First Jarvis Scouts will be 1870 - One of the May 29th, while the Cubs first industries in will continue until after Jarvis was a foundry their camp on June 7, 8 and 9th. Don't miss Scout Show '73 at Cayuga Secondary School as our Scouts will be perform-

membering that all lives are not so favorably situated.

Also please have your donations ready so that the canvassers do not have to wait. They are all busy people and give of their time freely. The first cheque came in on Monday from the Jarvis Women's Institute - \$20.

Only you can



DANCE



HAGERSVILLE LEGION

SAT. MAY 12 Music By

THE SERENADERS FOUR

Mother's Day Suggestions

PERSONNIC'S

COUNTRY MARKET NO. 6 HWY. 1 1/2 MILES N: OF JARVIS 587-4371

ROSES AND FLOWERING SHRUBS, MAGNOLIA TREES

BEAUTIFUL PATIO PLANTS AND HANGING BASKETS

WILL BLOOM ALL SUMMER LAWN ORNAMENTS LAWN FURNITURE

> OPEN EVERYDAY TO 8 P.M. AND SATURDAY TO 6 P.M.

CONCRETE PRODUCTS

QUALITY Trucks To Serve

CONTROLLED CONCRETE

THE JARVIS LIONS CLUB

The Jarvis Lions Club Easter Seal

Campaign Committee wish to extend a sincere

"THANK YOU" on behalf of Crippled Children

for your donations which enabled us to once

again achieve our objective. We are grateful

for the opportunity to be of service to such

Roy Fields, Chairman, **Easter Seal Committee**

DATA PROCESSING

You Can Enrich Your Lives and Increase Your

Opportunities by Adding to Your Education

HAGERSVILLE SECONDARY SCHOOL

Be better qualified for a better job

URBAN GEOGRAPHY

MACHINE SHOP

Culvers' Appliances Ltd.

20 King St. E., HAGERSVILLE - Phone: 768-3411

WE FEATURE: TV's -Zenith, Motorola, Admiral, G.E. and Electrohome APPLIANCES - G.E., Maytag, Inglis and Admiral

SALES AND SERVICE

MUSIC INSTRUMENTS and SUPPLIES